Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:30 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Susan OConnell
Subject: FW: Bay Springs

M kel le - Please upload the e-mail below to IBFS (File No. |ITC-ASG 20060427-00259).
Thanks! Sumita

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

----- Original Message-----

From Josh Seidemann [mailto:jsei demann@wodsaitken. coni
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:20 PM

To: Sumta Mikhoty

Subj ect: RE: Bay Springs

Sum t a,

In response to your follow up tel ephone inquiry:

The title of the Agreement is: "Asset Purchase Agreenent”

The parties to the Agreenent are: Bay Springs Tel ephone Conpany, Inc., and Bay Springs
Long Di stance, Inc.

Pl ease do not hesitate to contact ne should you have any questions or require additional
i nformati on.

Thank you,

JS

----- Original Message-----

From Josh Sei demann

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 1:11 PM

To: 'Sumita Mikhoty'

Subj ect: Bay Springs

Sum t a,

The Bay Springs agreenent is dated February 9, 2006.
Pl ease call with any ot her questions --

Thank you,

JS



